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Kirk Allen

From: Linda Kellerhals <linda@fordcountycourthouse.com>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:03 PM
To: kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_363
Attachments: SKMBT_36313101114340.pdf

Dear Mr. Allen: 
I am enclosing the information pertaining to the September 30, 2013 Special Board Meeting as requested in accordance 
with the Freedom of Information Act.   
I have enclosed the e-mail that I sent to the board members and to the press, the notice and the agenda that was 
attached to the courthouse and sheriff bldg. doors.  I did not receive a written request for a special board 
meeting.  Chairman Bowen called me by phone requesting the special meeting.  It was not published in the paper since it 
is a weekly paper.  The information was sent to the press and put on the Ford County Website. 
 
Sincerely, 
Linda Kellerhals 
Ford County Clerk 
 
From: Ford County Copiers  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 2:34 PM 
To: Linda Kellerhals 
Subject: Message from KMBT_363 
 
 


